_ Laray Brown - Fwd: Re: Bierly Page

From: Linda Harris
To: aray Brown
Date: 7i2C/01 4:26PM
Subject: Fwd: Re: Bierly
Laray,

I've tried severai tmes iocay to reach you by shone as twould like to talk with you in person,
However,since | can't get you L wili E-mail you.

| am concerned with Paul's involvement on ihis case. | have just ferwarded to you the last E-maii |
received from him. 1 am disturbed and angry he has brought in my parsonal life as it has nothing to do
with this case. | do not and have not been able to find where he has received his information from at this
time but he is acting inappropriately.

| have personally spoken with Lisa's landlard:and he informed me Faul contacied him a couple weeks
ago. | ask that he not respond o anyone except Lisa and F and that he refer anyone who cails abeut Lisa,
back to me. He sounded releived to be able to do so.

[ have concerns with Paul regarding cases other tnan this as well. After the E-mails ['ve received frem him
tocay | strongly believe wa need an immediate mesting involving you, Patti, Linda W.. vy, Heber, Abel,
OCPO, myself, and/or anvone else you feel should be there. Paul's hehaviors need to end immediately. |
believe he and Liz have worked together and that their behaviors have warked against the mother from
the beginning. 1 am not siating Lisa isn't hbard to work with, she is, but | do not believe our legal partners
have assisiad in our relaticnship with mom and in fact continue to interfer. | do believe they DO NOT have
the best interest of the children as their priority.

Fease contact mea and let me know when we could meat as 1 wolld iike to take care o7 this issue asap as
a pre-trial s scheduled for August 9, 2001, [ believe ws need 10 deal with this siluation priar 10 thas
hearing ard | wauld like to know where my limits are and wrat vou will zllow me 1o do in desling with this.

Tharks



